

CONTACTS

J

+45 50 39 71 76



boschettopietro@gmail.com



www.projectzero.me



www.linkedin.com/in/pietro-boschetto

SKILLS SUMMARY

Project Management

Budgeting and Cost Analysis

Problem Solving

Proactive Attitude

Adaptability

LANGUAGES

 ${\sf ITALIAN: native}$

ENGLISH: fluent

IT SKILLS

Microsoft Office: intermediate

Python: intermediate

Java: intermediate

PIETRO BOSCHETTO

Management Engineer

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a MSc student in Industrial and Management Engineering for DTU with interests for Business Analytics, Innovative Management and Optimization. My immediate objectives are to successfully complete my studies while potentially gaining additional work experience, prior to beginning my professional career.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Responsible for delivery service

Crazy Pizza | Sep 2019 - Jun 2021

Waiter

Parma & Pasta Lyngby | Sep 2021 - present

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Technical University of Denmark (DTU)

MSc Industrial Engineering and Management | Sep 2021 - present

University of Padua (IT)

BA Management Engineering | Sep 2019 - Sep 2021 (96/110)

Liceo Scientifico Galileo Galilei (IT)

Scientific applied High School | Sep 2014 - Jun 2019

PROJECTS

Founder



July 2021 - present

Project zero is a startup. It's goal is to change how people exchange contact informations through NFC technology . These cards can be charged with several data like telephone numbers, emails, linkedin contacts, personal sites and also customized following the customer needs e.g. companies logo or different patterns.